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  Chapter 261 [Junior Hobby Association] Central Organization 

 

  FBI Los Angeles Branch-Criminal Investigation Division Team Leader's name was familiar to Roan 

before. 

 

   Looking back carefully at Roan Greenwood's memory, Roan found out that the other party's name 

was Potente Byrne, and Roan Greenwood had attended courses taught by him when he was studying at 

the FBI Training Academy. 

 

  However, within a few sessions of that course, Potente Byrne was transferred away, and Roan 

Greenwood still felt quite regretful at the time. 

 

   "That's right, it was your former teacher." 

 

  Augus took a sip of coffee and said with a smile: 

 

   "As far as I know, he used to be active outside the Federation and has a lot of experience in solving 

crimes. You should be able to learn a lot of new things when you go there this time." 

 

  Roan smiled when he heard the words, but did not answer. 

 

  Fortunately, Potente Byrne spent a relatively short time at the FBI Training Academy at that time, 

and there were not many lessons for Roan Greenwood. 

 

  In addition, Roan Greenwood had just entered the FBI training academy at that time, and he was 

not very used to it, so his performance in all aspects was average, and he was not taken seriously by 

Potente Byrne. 

 



   Otherwise, an FBI that has been active outside the Federation for many years, who knows if it will 

find any problems with Roan later. 

 

  The two chatted briefly for a while, then Luo An got up and left the team leader's office, turned 

around and returned to his work station. 

 

   At the same time, William and other technical agents have found the Reich through the testimony 

of Fecundo-Hunter. 

 

  "Rick Hull, 41 years old this year, has been in and out of various federal prisons for multiple crimes. 

Recent data shows that his financial situation is good, and his living standard has improved a lot 

compared to before." 

 

  William tapped the keyboard a few times, displayed Reich's current residence on the computer 

screen, and then raised his head and asked: 

 

   "Are you going to catch this guy?" 

 

   "Not for now." 

 

  Roan shook his head, at this time Lacey and Ryder had finished interrogating Fecundo Hunter. 

 

  Holding the interrogation record, Roan flipped through it and explained: 

 

   "According to Fecundo-Hunter, the association divided the little boys into A, B, and B categories 

based on quality. 

 

  The four little boys rescued by us in the villa are only the lowest-ranked grade C, and the customers 

are all ordinary people who go to that villa occasionally. 

 

   The corpse we found earlier, Ansel Ward Jr. belongs to the B category, and the association sells this 

type of boy to its members. 



 

  As for the highest grade A, Fecundo Hunter didn't know that his grade wasn't high enough to get in 

touch with those people. " 

 

"Not only that." 

 

  Roan's voice fell, and Lacey next to him continued: 

 

   "Fikundo-Hunter also said that the people in the association were divided into groups like a 

terrorist organization, so that they could not accuse each other." 

 

  Mona nodded, understanding what the two said: 

 

   "That is to say, we can't go directly to catch this Reich-Hull back now, just in case we startle the 

snake. 

 

   Instead, find a way to follow this line, find all the perverts in this organization, and then wipe them 

all out! " 

 

   "Exactly." 

 

  Roan nodded, gave Mona a look, and then added: 

 

   "Plus, this organization has actually been buying and selling young boys for a profit, so they must 

have a central organization 

 

  Our next primary goal is to find this central organization and destroy it. 

 

  As long as this central organization is destroyed, we have a high probability of being able to find 

every pervert and boy in this association through the people in the central organization! " 

 



"clear!" 

 

   All the agents of the No. 5 investigation team nodded in unison, and William and other technical 

agents began to tap the keyboard quickly: 

 

   "We're starting to investigate Reich Hull's relationship!" 

 

   Lacey glanced at Roan, got up and said: 

 

"Fecundo Hunter said that Reich Hull, like him, only joined this organization to make money, and he is 

heterosexual, and often hangs out in several bars. I will go to those bars to find out the news. " 

 

   "Be careful." 

 

  Roan nodded, turned around and signaled Ryder to act with her, and to meet her outside at any 

time. At the same time, he handed Lacey a communicator:     "If you encounter any problems, 

please call for support immediately." 

 

"rest assured." 

 

   Lacey took the communicator and stuffed it into a different-dimensional pocket, then turned 

around with a smile and left the No. 5 investigation team with Ryder. 

 

  Looking at the backs of the two leaving, Roan touched his chin and thought for a moment, then 

suddenly remembered something, and began to rummage on the desk. 

 

  Mona was a little puzzled when she saw Roan's actions: 

 

"What are you looking for?" 

 



   "I'm looking for the physical examination reports for the four little boys from the trace inspection 

department. Do you know where they are?" 

 

  Mona turned around and moved to Ryder's station after hearing this, and soon found the folder 

there: 

 

"At this." 

 

"Thanks." 

 

   After taking the folder, Roan began to carefully examine the contents of the report, while Mona sat 

aside and waited quietly until Roan frowned and raised the corners of his mouth. 

 

"what have you found?" 

 

   "Teeth! These children's teeth!" 

 

  Roan didn't keep it secret, he directly opened the report in the folder, pointed to a part of the 

content and said: 

 

   "The trace inspection department stated that the four little boys had been bathed, had been well 

cared for, and were not sick. 

 

   Except for the irreversible wound on the back, the rest is healthy. 

 

   Especially the teeth of these four children, the people in that organization spent a lot of money on 

them, the purpose is to make them grow a perfect set of teeth. " 

 

   "So, we can look for the dentist who operated on these four children!" 

 



  Mona clapped her hands, understood the meaning of Roan's words, patted him on the shoulder, 

immediately turned around and started typing on the keyboard. 

 

The work of investigating suspicious persons one by one is very complicated, and the time in the 

afternoon quickly came to an end. After the agents of the No. 5 investigation team got off work and 

went back to their homes, at noon the next day, they found a lot of suspicious clues . 

 

   At the front of the office area of the No. 5 investigation team, Lacey was the first to speak. 

 

   "Based on last night's investigation, I'm 100 percent sure Rick Hull is straight." 

 

   Lacey posted the guy's mugshot on the whiteboard, her face full of disdain. 

 

  She stated that Riker approached three young girls in a bar last night, but all failed. 

 

   After getting angry, this guy went out and paid three prostitutes, but he didn't last ten minutes in 

the hotel. 

 

"Um…" 

 

  Ryder, who also witnessed this scene with Lacey, grinned disdainfully, and William smiled slightly, 

but a male technical agent behind him touched his thigh calmly, and took two steps back. 

 

  Roan didn't comment on this, and turned to look at Mona, who immediately walked out, took out 

another photo of a middle-aged white man, and pasted it on the whiteboard: 

 

   "This guy's name is Jon, he's 54 years old, and he's a dentist who immigrated from South America. 

 

  The four little boys we rescued from the villa yesterday, all had orthodontic surgery done by this 

guy. 

 



   Not only that, but I also checked Jon's financial situation. The income of his dental clinic did not 

match his usual financial situation at all. " 

 

   "Good." 

 

  Mona retreated to her station, and Roan immediately turned to William. 

 

  William strode out, and while pasting photos on the whiteboard, he said: 

 

   "We should have found the central organization of this [Federal Youth Hobby Association]!" 

 

 

 

Chapter 262 Four Umbrellas 

 

 In the office area of Investigation Team No. 5, at the front, William posted three photos on the 

whiteboard. 

 

 The three photos are all adult white men, but there is a slight difference in age. 

 

 “First, Carl.” 

 

William pointed to the 37-year-old, slightly bald, middle-aged white man in the photo and introduced: 

 

“This guy is a surgeon at a hospital in New York. He is never married and has three sons, aged between 

5 and 10 years old. They are all adopted. 

 

 We checked and found that there were some issues with his adoption certificate and it was most 

likely false. " 

 



Luo An wrote down this guy's name in his notebook: 

 

“A doctor can effectively check the physical condition of children at any time. 

 

 You can also do something you like to do by the way. " 

 

Mona and others agreed with Luo An's view. William continued to introduce the second suspect, a 

middle-aged fat white man in a suit and tie with a bright smile: 

 

“This guy's name is Doyle. He is the owner of a travel agency called [Imagination Wandering]. He is 

single and has no children. 

 

We checked the travel company. In addition to some tourism projects on the surface, the company also 

has some travel projects that must be registered as a member to view the specific content. 

 

  But how to register as a member, we have not found a way. " 

 

Hearing this, Lacey raised her hand, looked at the detectives and said: 

 

“I understand this. It is 100% the model of membership invitation and introduction.” 

 

 “That's right.” 

 

 Luo An expressed his affirmation of Lacey's conjecture. 

 

This method was very common in later generations when the Internet was developed. Some adult 

forums basically relied on invitation codes to enter and register. 

 

William expressed that they had the same suspicion, and then went on to introduce the last person. 

 



This white man is very young. In the photo, he is standing on the school playground, holding a pair of 

little boys playing football and smiling: 

 

“His name is Vincent, and he is the youngest son of our deputy mayor of New York City.” 

 

"Um…" 

 

 Hearing William's words, all the agents of Investigation Team No. 5 fell silent. 

 

Luo An turned his pen a few times and asked in a deep voice: 

 

“You think these three people are the central organizational figures of the [Federal Youth Hobby 

Association] in New York City. Do you have any concrete evidence? Direct evidence is best.” 

 

“There is no direct evidence, but we found a lot of clues.” 

 

William walked back to his work station, handed a few pieces of paper to Luo An and the other four, and 

said at the same time: 

 

“Karl won't say anything. There is something wrong with his adoption certificate, and it is most likely 

false. 

 

Doyle's travel company's main business is in South America, South Asia and other regions, and its annual 

reported income does not match Doyle's own economic status. 

 

 As for Vincent…” 

 

William handed Luo An a newspaper. There was an article in the lower right corner. The main content 

was that someone revealed that the youngest son of the deputy mayor of New York often played with 

little boys. One of the parents later discovered that his son was not in a good state and was arrested 

after calling the police. Intimidation forced private settlement. 



 

This kind of report happens every once in a while and never stops, but the article is always in the corner 

and no one cares about it at all. The newspaper even went bankrupt some time ago. 

 

 “Tsk tsk tsk, it's dark, it's so dark.” 

 

Luo An was speechless after reading the contents. It is indeed a capitalist country. These guys who have 

the right to speak really want to have wind and rain. 

 

“But these are circumstantial evidence and we cannot apply for a search warrant.” 

 

 Ryder frowned as he looked at the three little boys in the photo who were about the same age as his 

son and were adopted by Carl. 

 

 Who knows what Karl did to them. “So the next goal is to find direct evidence.” 

 

Luo An walked to the front of the office area, crossed his arms and looked at the photos on the 

whiteboard for a while, then turned to look at everyone and said: 

 

"Lacie, you and Ryder go to the school where the three little boys adopted by Carl go to. Ask the 

teachers and other people in that school to see if you can get some clues... Go to the immigration office 

as well. one time." 

 

"no problem!" 

 

 Ryder and Lacey responded, threw away the folders in their hands, turned and left the No. 5 

Investigation Team. 

 

Luo An then looked at Mona, the corners of his mouth raised slightly: 

 

“Mona, I believe you have a way to get into that travel company's website, right?” 



 

Mona smiled, raised her right hand and gave Luo An an "OK" gesture. 

 

"Wait a moment." 

 

William was a little anxious when he saw this and said: 

 

“Luo An, you don't want Mona to invade that company's internal network and look for evidence 

directly, do you? In this case, the judge will decide that there is a problem with our law enforcement 

procedures!” 

 

"of course not." 

 

Although Luo An did not deal with the follow-up of the case very much, he still knew a lot about the 

federal procedural justice, so he explained to William and Mona with a smile: 

 

“Mona, you just need to register as a member on that travel company's website and find out the 

specific business of that travel company.” 

 

Mona threw an OK sign to Luo An again. Upon seeing this, William seemed to understand what Luo An 

was planning to do, but Luo An did not continue to explain to him, but left the No. 5 Investigation Team 

with the folder. 

 

 Office of the Special Agent in Charge. 

 

"This is one of the suspects we found, sir." 

 

Luo An sat across from Veranith and placed information on the situation of the New York deputy 

mayor's youngest son, Vincent, on the other side's desk. 

 

 “Your speed is great.” 



 

Veranith picked up the folder, flipped through it briefly, then put it back on the table, raised the corners 

of her mouth slightly, and handed Luoan another folder: 

 

“This Vincent is indeed one of the founders and managers of the New York Association, but there are 

four umbrellas behind him.” 

 

Luo An opened the folder and found that the situation found by Veranith was more detailed. In addition 

to the New York deputy mayor, the identities of the four umbrellas also included a congressman, a 

senior executive of the New York judicial department, and an FBI New York branch. Head of a certain 

department. 

 

Selectively ignoring the contents of the folder about the investigation conducted by the Washington 

headquarters, Luo An raised his head and showed a smile to Veranith: 

 

“As expected of you, sir, for finding out these things so easily.” 

 

  Veriness heard this and threw a pair of beautiful hygiene **** to Luo An. 

 

: Veryness took a folder from the pile of documents next to her, lowered her head to continue working, 

and said at the same time: 

 

“The rest will be left to you. Remember to inform me when you start taking action. I'm going to hold a 

large press conference.” 

 

Luo An narrowed his eyes slightly when he saw this and said in a low voice: 

 

 “Sir, this is a big case.” 

 

 “It's indeed a big case.” 

 



Veranith subconsciously repeated Luo An's words, and then she paused while lowering her head to 

write. She slowly raised her eyes to look at Luo An, and her tone also changed a little: 

 

"How to say?" 

 

“Sir, what are the requirements for the Special Agent in Charge to continue to be promoted?” 

 

Luo An leaned back tactically with a smile on his face and crossed his legs. 

 

I am going to Los Angeles next, and I will definitely not be able to see Veranith for a while. 

 

In order to prevent Veranith's favorability towards him from declining due to distance in the future, Luo 

An decided to brush up Veranith's favor before leaving New York so that she would not be able to forget 

him in a short time. 

 

 At the same time, doing so would also be beneficial to Luo An himself. 

 

 

 

Chapter 263 Evidence is ready, ready to arrest 

 

Luo An still doesn't know the specific situation in Los Angeles, but if he has the reputation of having just 

solved a major case, Luo An will definitely encounter less resistance there. 

 

As soon as Luo An said his words, Veranith, who was not weak in political means, instantly understood 

his thoughts. 

 

“I have just been promoted to Special Agent in Charge, and it is unlikely that I will continue to be 

promoted in the short term. 

 

However, the greater the impact of solving a case, the higher the impact on future promotions. " 



 

Veranith also crossed her legs, narrowed her eyes slightly, and said while thinking: 

 

“So, the press conference after this case can actually invite reporters from more news media.” 

 

Luo An's mouth twitched when he heard this. Veranith was obviously used to holding press conferences, 

and she subconsciously wanted to hold a press conference whenever something happened. 

 

But in fact, the role of the press conference is limited. Thinking of this, Luo An no longer held back and 

said directly: 

 

“Sir, under federal law, violating a child is a felony, but there are still many such things happening. 

 

I think as an FBI, it is necessary to tell the public about this kind of thing, so that they can strengthen 

their awareness of prevention and protect their children. This needs to be vigorously promoted by us! 

 

Coincidentally, we happen to have a vicious case against children in our hands. We can let the media 

and citizens clearly see our FBI's determination to crack down on this type of crime, and at the same 

time severely crack down on the arrogance of similar criminals... " 

 

Luo An said a lot eloquently, but in fact, he only needed one sentence to explain it clearly: 

 

 Propaganda, publicity, or ***propaganda! 

 

Especially since Veranith is a woman herself, she has an inherent advantage in dealing with child crimes, 

which can allow more people to see her determination in law enforcement, and at the same time, it can 

also allow her to accumulate a wave of qualifications within the FBI. 

 

It would be even better if a higher-level official could be invited to speak and express determination and 

encouragement. 

 



 After listening to Luo An's description, Veranith's eyes instantly became extremely bright as she easily 

understood the subtext of his words. 

 

To be honest, what Luo An described was not very complicated, nor was it anything new. Veranith also 

knew the importance of publicity, so she held a press conference every time to answer reporters' 

questions. 

 

 But this was after all, 2005, and the large-scale news bombing methods of later generations had not 

yet become particularly widespread, so Luo An's words undoubtedly opened the door to a new world 

for Veranith. 

 

Seeing Luo An swallowing subconsciously, Veranith's eyes were bright, but her face became very 

serious, and she said in a deep voice: 

 

“Thank you for your advice, I think your ideas are very useful. 

 

 The specific action process of this case will be left to you. If you have any difficulties, remember to 

contact me immediately! If there is a problem, I will help you solve it! " 

 

   "Okay, sir." 

 

Seeing the extremely satisfied light in Veranith's eyes and her impatient hands, Luo An chuckled, briefly 

chatted for a few words, then got up and left the office. 

 

Luo An's efforts in this operation were not in vain, and there was no benefit at all. 

 

In addition to what was mentioned above, this wave of operations can reduce the resistance in Los 

Angeles, and Luo An can actually make a lot more money. 

 

 After all, the cake has grown bigger, and Luo An will definitely be able to get more than before. 

 

 “I don't know how much the reward will be after this case.” 



 

Luo An took the folder and walked back to Investigation Team No. 5 with a smile. 

 

As soon as she returned to her work station, Mona turned to Luo An and said: 

 

“Luo An, I have successfully registered as a VIP member on that travel company's website, and it cost 

me US$200!” 

 

 “Wow, it's really expensive.” 

 

Luo An sighed expressionlessly, then moved his chair to Mona's side and asked: 

 

“What are the specifics of the travel projects that members can view?” 

 

Mona's fingers were flying on the keyboard and she made a disgusted expression on her face: 

 

“The travel company described it as a dream trip. 

 

 But for the specific travel content, you need to submit an application first, and then take the 

application materials and personal identification documents to the office of [Chang Xiang Wandering] 

travel company to have a detailed discussion with the boss. ” ˆ ˆ “It's really prudent. " 

 

Luo An hesitated and instead of asking Mona to submit the application now, she asked Mona to try to 

find out all the registered members through this website. 

 

Time soon passed in the afternoon, and Lacey and Ryder also returned to the No. 5 Investigation Team. 

 

“Our Dr. Carl is a very cautious doctor, but his agent friend at the immigration office doesn't pay much 

attention to details.” 

 



  Lacie posted a document on the whiteboard at the front of the office area, turned around and said 

with a smile: 

 

“At this time, the fake visas we found at the immigration bureau, and the three little boys adopted by 

Dr. Carl were all from South America.” 

 

“Good, it seems we have grounds to arrest Dr. Carl.” 

 

 Luo An checked a box on his notebook, then turned to look at William and other technical agents. 

 

“We mainly checked Vincent's financial status and recent itinerary.” 

 

William stepped forward, pasted several forms and photos on the whiteboard, and said: 

 

“Our deputy mayor's son goes to South America or South Asia several times a year, and every time he 

goes, he withdraws a small amount of funds from his account. 

 

According to information from the Department of Homeland Security, the money ended up in the hands 

of a smuggler who transported illegal immigrants to the federal government. 

 

 The amount of money is equal to the price of a child from two to four years old entering the 

Commonwealth each time. " 

 

 Lacie crossed her arms and raised her eyebrows: 

 

“In other words, Vincent actually smuggled little boys?” 

 

   "Exactly." 

 

Luo An continued to write and draw in his notes, and then looked at Mona: 



 

 “How is the investigation going on here?” 

 

“I have found almost all the VIP customers in that travel company, and I have already made a list.” 

 

Mona's face was full of disgust, and then she added: 

 

"In addition, I also found the details of this so-called "dream trip" on the computer of one of the VIP 

customers." 

 

 The main content is [Imagination Roaming]. The company takes VIP customers in need to take a plane 

to South America or South Asia according to specific needs, and see a little boy or girl in a hotel there. 

 

 After the event, if VIP customers want to continue, they can pay to purchase these children, and the 

[Imagine Roaming] company will be responsible for bringing these children back to the federation. 

 

 “FU-K!” 

 

 “Sonof better than eating!” 

 

 “What a bunch of ***!” 

 

 After listening to Mona's introduction, the entire No. 5 investigation team's agents began to curse. 

 

“In other words, the travel agency owner Doyle is responsible for contacting VIP customers and 

arranging itineraries. The mayor's youngest son Vincent is responsible for official relations and 

smuggling children. Doctor Carl is responsible for taking care of the children and checking their health.” 

 

Luo An quickly figured out the division of tasks between the three people. 

 



The agents of Investigation Team No. 5 had ugly expressions when they heard this. Ryder was too lazy to 

talk nonsense and turned to look at Luo An and asked: 

 

 “Luo An, what should we do next?” 

 

“The evidence is almost ready, of course we have to arrest them.” 

 

Luo An closed the notebook, threw it on his desk, and sneered: 

 

“But for the sake of procedural justice, this arrest operation can be a little more special, such as 

arresting them in the same way as current criminals!” 

 

 

 

Chapter 264 Boys aged 10-15 are angels 

 

 Because of the four umbrellas, the preparation for this arrest took a little longer. 

 

 After receiving Luo An's notice, Veranith first went to the Director of the FBI's New York Division and 

reported the case to him. 

 

After a political deal, the outcome of the four umbrellas has been discussed. The head of a certain 

department within the FBI will be internally controlled and dismissed, and the remaining three 

umbrellas will be handed over to Luo An for simultaneous arrests. 

 

Since there were many people who needed to be arrested and children who needed to be rescued this 

time, and the locations were scattered, Veranith immediately temporarily added a large number of 

people to Luo An's staff after coming out from the director of the FBI's New York branch. 

 

Upon seeing this, Luo An immediately dispersed these people and divided them into several groups. He 

did not tell them what the specific operational goals and tasks were, but only informed them to be ready 

for action at all times. 



 

With everything ready, August looked at the well-organized detectives who were easily managed by Luo 

An. His face was full of smiles, but at the same time he was also a little emotional. 

 

Patted Luo An on the shoulder, Augustus asked: 

 

“I heard that you plan to carry out this operation in the same way as current criminals. What do you 

plan to do?” 

 

Hearing this, Luo An first turned his eyes to Mona. After seeing Mona stretching out her right hand and 

making an "OK" gesture, he looked at August's **** face and laughed: 

 

“Sir, would you like to know more about your fetish?” 

 

  Augus:? 

 

At 12 noon that day, Augustus drove a car and arrived at the downstairs of [Changxiang Wandering 

Travel Company]. 

 

At this time, Augustus was wearing a casual suit, but in his pocket was not only a communicator, but 

also a recording pen. 

 

At the same time, behind the car that August stopped, there was also a black van, in which Mona, who 

was responsible for computer monitoring, and a team of SWAT members were seated. 

 

At the same time, Lacey led several teams of FBI agents, respectively responsible for arresting the 

deputy mayor of New York, a certain congressman, and a senior executive of a certain judicial 

department. 

 

 Ryder led several teams of FBI agents and SWAT teams, responsible for arresting the VIP members of 

this association who traveled frequently. 

 



Luo An led four teams of SWAT team members to the secret base of the [Federal Youth Hobby 

Association], and later prepared to deal with the guards here and rescue the children. 

 

 All four groups of personnel arrived at the designated locations. Except for the four leaders of Luo An, 

the other members still did not know the specific content of the operation at this time. 

 

 As soon as Augustus received specific evidence, other locations began to carry out unified operations. 

 

 In the office area of Investigation Team No. 5, Veranith sat on the table, her eyes fixed on the actions 

in William's computer and the communicator beside her. 

 

This time August needs to dress up as a VIP customer who has just joined the travel company. After all, 

his appearance in the No. 5 investigation team seems to be more suitable for this identity. 

 

ˆAugus: “…” 

 

Getting out of the car, Augustus patted the communicator: 

 

 “What's going on? You can hear it, right?” 

 

 “Don't worry, sir.” 

 

Luo An, who was fully armed on the other side of the communicator, checked the rifle in his hand and 

chuckled: 

 

 “We can even hear your breathing!” 

 

 “Good.” 

 

Augustus bent over and took out the documents and other information that Mona had prepared for him 

from the car, then turned and walked towards the building of the travel company. 



 

 The interior decoration of the travel company is not high-profile, but very warm, giving people a 

feeling of returning to home. 

 

Because he had an appointment, he was a VIP customer, and he was dealing with hidden business of the 

travel company, so Augustus was quickly taken into a more private office by the front desk. 

 

 “Hello, you are Mr. Oval.” 

 

Every once in a while, Doyle, the owner of the travel company, would open the door and walk in with a 

smile. 

 

He has always personally received and been responsible for the hidden business of the travel company. 

 

 “John Oval.” 

 

Augustus stood up, smiled, shook hands with the other party, and asked: 

 

 “Have you received my application?” 

 

 “About our Special Ops trip to South America, right? Of course got that!” 

 

Doyle is a middle-aged fat white man who looks slightly similar to August with a big belly. After 

answering August's questions with a smile, Doyle took August to his office and asked: 

 

“But before that, I must ask, where did you learn about our travel company?” 

 

 “From a mutual friend of ours, of course.” 

 



Walking into Doyle's office, Augustus sat down on the chair and said with a smile: "But I don't want to 

mention anyone's name." 

 

Doyle sat in his chair and stared at Augustus after hearing this. 

 

 Augustus' expression remained unchanged as he took out ten thousand dollars in cash from his pocket. 

 

Doyle laughed upon seeing this and handed August a cup of coffee: 

 

“It doesn't matter, your private information and credit history have passed the check.” 

 

Luo An had guessed this a long time ago, so he asked Mona to make a temporary engineer's identity 

information for August in advance, which was guaranteed to be fake. 

 

Augustus also knew this, but there was still a surprised expression on his face: 

 

 “Have you checked my credit history?” 

 

“Of course, this is to make sure you are who you are and for both our safety.” 

 

 Doyle nodded, admitting this as a matter of course, and later added: 

 

“So, Mr. Oval, I need you to show me your ID.” 

 

"no problem!" 

 

Augustus took out the ID that Mona had prepared for him in advance from his pocket, handed it to the 

other party, and said with a smile: 

 



“I was a little worried about safety before coming here, but now it seems that you are very 

professional and my friend did not lie to me.” 

 

“We are a professional company that absolutely considers our customers. Our customers' needs are 

our needs.” 

 

Doyle glanced at August's ID briefly and returned it to him, then looked at the computer with a smile 

and introduced: 

 

“Our trip lasts for two weeks, fourteen days in total. The round trip is business class. You will also stay 

in a business hotel. The $10,000 includes travel expenses, food, drinks and entertainment. Is that okay?” 

 

Augustus nodded with a smile on his face: 

 

“The entertainment project is...?” 

 

 Doyle crossed his arms: 

 

 “Do you like boys, girls, or both?” 

 

Augus patted his big belly, gave Doyle a look, and said with a smile: 

 

“Girls are boring, I only like boys aged 10-15, they are angels, aren't they?” 

 

"No problem at all!" 

 

Doyle saw the look in August's eyes when he handed it to him, and his smile became even brighter: 

 

“I agree with you, and don't worry, we have cooperation with local orphanages. There are children as 

young as five years old. You may be able to try the new world. 



 

And you can also take a video as a souvenir, and we can help you bring the video into the federation 

afterwards. This is an additional service and is free of charge. " 

 

"marvelous." 

 

Hearing this, Augustus nodded repeatedly, expressing that he was very satisfied, and then handed the 

ten thousand dollars to the other party: 

 

 “This is the full amount, you can check it, I don't want to leave a paper trail.” 

 

 Taking over the ten thousand dollars, Doyle looked at the computer on the desktop with a smile and 

asked: 

 

 “Excuse me, what are you planning to do? Do you need to change your name when buying a ticket?” 

 

“I want to use the name August, and I also want you to call me FBI.” 

 

Augus took out the FBI's golden badge from his pocket, and the smile on his face disappeared instantly: 

 

 “Stand up! Put your hands behind your back!” 

 

 “Fu-k!” 

 

Doyle was stunned for a moment, then cursed loudly: 

 

 “Damn it, you are tempting law enforcement!” 

 

“No, federal law calls this a conspiracy.” 

 



Mona rushed in with a team of SWAT members. At the same time, Roan, Lacey, Ryder and others in the 

distance also started taking action: 

 

 “Plastic bomb, blow it up for me!” 

 

 

 

Chapter 265 The troops were divided into N routes and the operation was successful 

 

When August called out the FBI, Luo An immediately shouted through the communicator: 

 

"start to act!" 

 

 “Received!”x2 

 

After finishing her words, Lacey immediately sent the mission target to the agents behind her, and then 

divided her troops into several groups to start taking action. 

 

After receiving the order, Ryder immediately issued arrest warrants for the more important VIP 

customers, home addresses and personal information to all SWAT members, and led the team to quickly 

arrest people. 

 

The same is true here in Luo An. The base where the [Federal Youth Hobby Association] takes care of 

little boys is a row of townhouses located in a relatively remote area of Long Island. 

 

The decoration of these townhouses is the same as that of the villa that was broken into when 

Fequundo Hunter was arrested. The doors are all made of solid wood + steel plates. 

 

Not only that, there are guards outside several townhouses here, and each guard also has a rifle. 

 



After giving orders to Lacey and Ryder, Luo An pressed another communicator responsible for 

contacting the five SWAT teams in this area and said loudly: 

 

“Attention all teams, approach the villa and surround the guard point as a team. Once you encounter 

force resistance from non-police personnel, you are allowed to kill. Repeat, you are allowed to kill!” 

 

"clear!" 

 

 The order was officially issued, and the five SWAT teams immediately surrounded the villa that their 

respective teams were responsible for, and soon exchanged fire with the guards of the villa. 

 

ˆBang bang bang— 

 

  Boom! 

 

 “FBI!” 

 

 “The enemy has a rifle in his hand!” 

 

 “Left side! Watch the left side!” 

 

 “Speed! Speed!” 

 

The number of guards in several villas was not large, but after all, they were no match for the fully 

armed SWAT team members, so it didn't take much time for the teams of SWAT team members to reach 

the gates of their respective target villas. 

 

boom! boom! 

 



The same goes for the No. 4 SWAT team led by Luo An. They rushed into the villa at extremely fast 

speeds like ghosts. Luo An shot two guards in the head. At the same time, a SWAT team member 

attached a thickened special plastic bomb to the villa. on the door of the villa. 

 

Luo An did not hesitate and said sharply: 

 

 “Blow me up!” 

 

  Boom! 

 

  Boom! boom! boom! 

 

As Luo An's words fell, the SWAT team members of Team 4 immediately activated the activation device. 

At the same time, the other four teams also used plastic bombs to blow up the door of the villa at about 

the same time. 

 

 A deafening explosion resounded through the villa area, and bright flames and black smoke burst out at 

the same time. Luo An led the SWAT team members and immediately broke into the villa through the 

special door that fell to the ground. 

 

As expected, there were several armed guards in the villa. 

 

ˆBang bang bang— 

 

Seeing the SWAT team members breaking into the villa, the guard immediately hid in the room on the 

second floor and fired bullets at the door of the villa on the first floor. 

 

 “Avoid! Avoid!” 

 

 “Move to the right!” 

 



 Several SWAT team members subconsciously looked for obstacles to avoid, but Luo An quickly moved 

towards the stairs the next second the bullet hit him. 

 

Luo An's speed was like a ghost. Before several guards could react, he ran to the stairs on the second 

floor. 

 

One of the guards' rooms was facing the stairs. The moment Luo An ran up, he happened to meet his 

eyes and saw him very clearly. 

 

Luo An grinned upon seeing this, showing his white teeth. 

 

 “Shit! There's…” 

 

Seeing the smile on Luo An's face, the guard's heart skipped a beat, and he hurriedly raised his rifle and 

prepared to call his teammates to attack Luo An. 

 

 But Luo An didn't give him a chance to finish his words. The next second the other person was about to 

move the rifle, Luo An raised the Glock 18 and pulled the trigger at this guy. 

 

boom! boom! boom! 

 

Two guns were fired into the chest and one into the head. Before he could finish his last words, the 

guard closed his eyes and fell backward to the ground. 

 

 “Fu-k!” 

 

 “The enemy is coming up!” 

 

 “What? How did you get up?” 

 



Hearing the gunshots coming from their side and seeing their teammates lying in a pool of blood, the 

remaining guards were shocked and cursed. They raised their weapons and prepared to shoot at the 

stairs where Luo An was. . But the SWAT team members downstairs had already found their respective 

hiding positions. While some of them moved quickly towards the stairs, others fired at the rooms on the 

second floor to suppress the guards. 

 

ˆBang bang bang— 

 

 Several guards were suppressed by bullets in their respective rooms. Seeing this, Luo An calmly took 

out a few shock bombs from his pocket. 

 

 “I like fairness, one for each person.” 

 

Luo An raised his lips slightly and threw the gifts he brought to the room where several guards were. 

 

  Boom! boom! boom! boom! 

 

A burst of dazzling white light lit up. Luo An and the two SWAT team members immediately split up on 

the left and right sides and moved towards several rooms. Without hesitation, they pulled the trigger on 

the guards inside the room who did not see clearly who was coming. 

 

ˆBang bang bang— 

 

 With the sound of several gunshots, several guards fell to the ground. 

 

 “Damn FBI!” 

 

At this moment, the last guard who successfully evaded the shock bomb saw the shivering little boy 

hiding in the corner of the room. 

 

The guard's eyes lit up, and he hurriedly pulled the little boy into his arms, then put the gun on the little 

boy's head and shouted: 



 

 “FBI! I have…” 

 

boom! 

 

Before the guard finished speaking, a **** hole appeared in the center of his forehead, and then he fell 

back with hope in his eyes and shock on his face. 

 

The little boy who was caught was shocked when he saw Luo An appearing in front of him with a pistol 

raised. He didn't even see how the other person appeared in front of him just now. 

 

The eyes of several SWAT team members were also filled with shock. They felt Luo An's silhouette flash 

and the guard fell to the ground after being shot. 

 

The sound of someone falling behind him made the little boy subconsciously want to turn around. Luoan 

put away his Glock 18 and put his hand in front of the little boy's eyes, preventing him from turning 

around: 

 

 “No need to look, that uncle has already gone to chat with God.” 

 

The corners of the blindfolded boy's mouth twitched. He was not a four or five-year-old kid who didn't 

understand anything. At the age of ten, he already understood what Luo An meant. 

 

However, the little boy had no intention of breaking free from Luo An's hands. Instead, he followed Luo 

An out of the villa and asked: 

 

 “Thank you, uncle, can you tell me your name?” 

 

 “Just call me brother, I'm not that old.” 

 

  Leaving the matters in the villa to the SWAT team members, Luo An walked out of the villa, and at 

the same time, the communicator on his chest also rang: 



 

 “Villa No. 1, Villa No. 5, cleaned up!” 

 

“Villa No. 2 and Villa No. 3 have been cleaned up!” 

 

Luo An raised the corner of his mouth slightly: 

 

“Villa No. 4 has been cleaned up! Thank you for your hard work, everyone!” 

 

 After briefly chatting with the captains of several SWAT teams and learning that there were no 

casualties and only two scratches, Luo An asked the ambulance to come here quickly, and then pressed 

another contact: 

 

 “Lacie, Ryder, how are you doing over there?” 

 

Lacie looked at a senior leader of the judicial system who was locked in the car and smiled: 

 

 “The mission was a complete success.” 

 

On the other side, looking at the white lawyer who was pushed into the car by the FBI agents and yelled 

for a lawyer, Ryder grinned: 

 

 “My side is also very successful, everyone on the list has been caught.” 

 

 “Well done.” 

 

After hearing what Ryder said, it was not Roan who said this, but Veranith who had been sitting in the 

No. 5 investigation team waiting for news. 

 

William saw a smile on Veranith's lips, stood up and left her seat, and said to the communicator: 



 

 “This operation was very hard.” 

 

 Because of Luo An's previous suggestion, Veranith used some means to publicize a wave of child 

crimes last night. Not only will she attend today's press conference, but the director and deputy director 

of the FBI New York Division will also attend. 

 

Not only that, after the press conference, there was a wave of large-scale publicity. 

 

Just as Luo An was about to speak, Veranith on the other end of the phone pressed the private contact 

channel and added: 

 

“Luo An, after the press conference, come to my office alone...” 

 

  Luo An:? 

 

 

 

Chapter 266 Special Investigation Team 

 

 Jacobs Federal Building. 

 

In a large conference room, Veranith, wearing a women's suit, spoke loudly about the case in front of 

dozens of reporters. 

 

"...In this operation, we successfully destroyed an evil organization that committed crimes against 

children in New York City, and successfully rescued a large number of children who were violated by 

criminals... This is the largest and most successful crime against children in the FBI New York Division's 

case. action!" 

 

After Veranith finished speaking, reporters from major media outlets in New York stood up with 

microphones in their hands: 



 

“Ms. Special Agent in Charge, can you explain in detail the course of this operation?” 

 

“It is said that the deputy mayor of New York City was also taken back to the Jacobs Federal Building by 

you. What does this case have to do with him?” 

 

“Ms. Veranith, what happened to the head of the judicial department who was taken away by you? 

Does he also have the same addiction?” 

 

Looking at the reporters "waiting for food" in front of them, Veranith raised the corner of her mouth 

slightly: 

 

 “Don't be anxious, come one by one!” 

 

 Investigation Team No. 5, interrogation area. 

 

“I told you, there is absolutely no way I would have **** with an underage boy!” 

 

 A middle-aged white man who was thin and somewhat bald shouted loudly: 

 

“You FBI are slandering my character!” 

 

“What about the video tape found in your safe?” 

 

With a look of disdain on his face, Ryder pushed the bald white man into the temporary prison area: 

 

“You should think about how to ask your lawyer to prove that you are not the person in the 

videotape!” 

 

On the other side, Lacey held a folder and said loudly: 



 

"In this operation, we not only captured the three organizers of the [Federal Youth Hobby Association] 

in New York, but also successfully captured 38 perverts with relatively high social status. Among them 

were teachers, court clerks, engineers, lawyers, Wall Street Stock expert…” 

 

 Mona next to her asked: 

 

 “Where are the children? How many were rescued in total?” 

 

“There are 19 in the New York area, and there are currently no known ones abroad. The local 

government is investigating those children's welfare homes.” 

 

 Lacie turned over the records in her hand and continued: 

 

“New York's Child Welfare Department is helping these children move into temporary foster homes.” 

 

Mona was about to ask something else, but Luo An patted her on the shoulder and said with a smile: 

 

“Don't forget a more important thing, that is, what is happening to the murderer of Ansel Ward Jr. 

now?” 

 

  After all, the original investigation of this big case was to find the murderer of little Ansel. 

 

Mona slapped her head after hearing this and hurriedly returned to her work station. After rummaging 

around on the table for a while, she took out a piece of paper and handed it to Luo An: 

 

“According to the interrogation record of Doyle, the owner of the travel company, the guy who bought 

Little Ansel Ward is named Lewis, and he is a surgeon. We have now captured him.” 

 

"marvelous." 

 



Roan took the file and found that the FBI agents led by Ryder found many photos of Ansel Ward Jr. in 

this guy's home, and a small freezer was also found in the basement. 

 

 After thinking about it, Luo An added: 

 

“Don't forget to ask the Trace Inspection Department to go to this surgeon's home to carefully search 

for evidence. We must nail this pervert and let him go to prison to experience the beautiful life of a 

homosexual.” 

 

“I have asked the Trace Inspection Department to investigate.” 

 

At this moment, Augustus came over, patted Luo An on the arm, and said with a smile: 

 

 “Well done, Roan, the course of action was really great!” 

 

 “It's all the result of everyone's joint efforts.” 

 

Luo An replied with a smile. 

 

Augustus, who had just returned from the press conference, was a little emotional when he heard this. 

After all, Luo An was about to leave New York for Los Angeles. 

 

However, Augustus also knew what was going on in Luo An's trip to Los Angeles, so he patted Luo An's 

arm again and grinned: “The press conference is over, Veranith wants to see you if I have anything to do. 

, you should hurry up and go to her office." 

 

 “OK.” 

 

Recalling the words that Veranis emphasized on the phone before, Luo An's head jumped slightly, but 

his expression remained unchanged. He nodded and left the No. 5 investigation team with a smile. 

 



 Office of the Special Agent in Charge. 

 

  咚! Boom! Boom! 

 

"Enter!" 

 

When Luo An entered the office, Veranith did not sit on the chair as usual, but faced the window and 

dialed the phone. 

 

She gave Luo An a look and asked him to sit down first. Veranith did not hide anything from Luo An 

during the phone call. The overall content was that more than a dozen large, medium and small media 

in New York would work together to report this case, and strive to make the entire The citizens of New 

York know that the FBI uncovered a major crime against children. 

 

Of course, Veranith herself definitely does not have such energy, but at the press conference just now, 

the director of the FBI New York Division also attended and briefly explained the case, and praised 

Veranith and the person responsible for this case. investigation team for the case. 

 

 A few minutes later, the call finally ended. Veranith turned around and looked at Luo An with a smile 

on her face: 

 

“Luo An, I am very satisfied with the gift you gave me before you left New York. Thank you.” 

 

Virinisi guessed Luo An's thoughts after thinking about it for a while. She was happy and relieved that 

she had indeed seen the wrong person. 

 

 “This is what I should do, sir.” 

 

Luo An chuckled. He was really lucky to meet Veranith after joining the FBI. He had the brains, 

background, and the opportunity to give his subordinates the opportunity to take charge. It is not easy 

to find such a leader. 

 



The long, white thighs must be hugged tightly and must not be pried away by others. 

 

Veranith smiled even more when she heard Luo An's words. She raised her coffee towards Luo An. Upon 

seeing this, Luo An also raised the coffee and Veranith looked at each other and smiled, then raised their 

heads and drank together. 

 

“I'm calling you to the office this time, mainly because I'm giving you a chance.” 

 

The two of them put down their coffee. Veranith didn't show off and handed Luo An a document. 

 

 Luo An opened the folder and found that the contents inside actually came from the FBI headquarters 

in Washington. 

 

“With the rapid development of the federal cyber world, the way our FBI investigates cases also needs 

to be rectified.” 

 

Veranith picked up the coffee on the side and refilled it for herself and Luo An, and said: 

 

“In the past, to investigate a case, we sometimes needed to contact other departments, but this was 

not only time-consuming and labor-intensive, but sometimes other departments refused to cooperate. 

 

Our own internal personnel at the FBI are also relatively redundant, and occasionally there are delays..." 

 

Luo An's eyes lit up slightly when he heard this. He thought of the later FBI and the relatively 

streamlined organizational structure of some departments. 

 

As expected, Veranith then said that the Washington headquarters decided to set up ten "special 

investigation teams" with streamlined personnel to judge whether reforms can be carried out based on 

their performance in daily work. 

 

Veriness successfully obtained a spot on the investigation team for the Los Angeles branch where Luo 

An was going. 



 

In the future work of this investigation team, the personnel structure will not exceed seven people, 

including one staff member who is responsible for contacting other law enforcement departments. The 

specific law enforcement content is not fixed and will be decided by the leader of the investigation 

team. 

 

 In layman's terms, this kind of investigation team has a small number of people, and they can handle 

whatever case they want to handle. The team leader has the final say. 

 

"Wow." 

 

Luo An raised his eyebrows when he saw this and looked at Veranith: 

 

"Then the leader of the investigation team I joined is...?" 

 

 “There is currently no team leader.” 

 

Veranith leaned back tactically, kicked up Erlang's legs, looked at Luo An and laughed softly: 

 

“According to regulations, when there is no team leader, the deputy team leader shall act as the team 

leader!” 

 

 

 

Chapter 267 Case ends Hollywood cult dinner 

 

Hearing Veranith's words and seeing the smile on her face, Deputy Team Leader Luo An also grinned. 

 

However, some questions still need to be asked in advance: 

 



“What about the members of this investigation team?” 

 

  “The team leader decides to recruit at his own discretion.” 

 

 “Where are the funds for the investigation team?” 

 

“Distributed directly by the local FBI branch finance department.” 

 

After asking several questions in succession, deputy team leader Luo An had a bright smile on his face 

and closed the folder: 

 

“Thank you, sir, I will definitely live up to your expectations.” 

 

"I trust you." 

 

Veranith nodded, she trusted Luo An in solving the case. 

 

However, Luo An will assume the responsibility of the leader of the investigation team in the future, so 

Veranith briefly explained to him some problems he may encounter in the future, as well as the 

corresponding solutions. 

 

 Luo An memorized it in his mind seriously. This kind of knowledge is more important than solving 

crimes. After all, people with guns cannot play politics. 

 

Seeing Luo An's attitude of listening carefully, Veranith was even more satisfied and said that she would 

call her in time if she encounters any problems in the future. Finally, she added: 

 

“After all, these ten special investigation teams were set up by the Washington headquarters in ten 

major cities in the federal territory, so as long as they perform well, it may not take more than a year to 

be transferred to other cities.” 

 



 “I understand, sir.” 

 

Hearing this, Luo An patted the folder in his arms, then smiled and raised the coffee cup in his hand to 

Veranith. 

 

Veranith also raised the corner of her mouth when she saw this, and raised the coffee cup in her hand 

again. 

 

The sun shines into the office through the glass, and the air is slightly hot, but the two of them feel even 

hotter in their hearts. 

 

 Leaving Veranith's office, Luo An held the folder in the corridor, thinking as he walked: 

 

The personnel structure of this special investigation team cannot exceed 7 people, including 1 guy who 

is responsible for contacting other law enforcement agencies. 

 

 Including himself, Mona and Lacey, there are actually only 3 people that Luo An can actually recruit. 

 

 Luo An is the team leader...the deputy team leader, responsible for overall leadership. 

 

Mona's skills are all on the computer, so she can be responsible for computer-related technical work 

such as checking information and monitoring. 

 

The difference between Lacey's skills lies in disguising her identity and searching for clues. The 

difference is that Lacey is good at finding clues offline, and her success rate is extremely high. Therefore, 

in the future, she will investigate suspects' interpersonal relationships offline, and perform disguise and 

role-playing work suitable for women. , she can be responsible for it. 

 

“So, what expertise do the remaining three people need?” 

 

 Luo An walked into the elevator with the folder and felt a little headache. 

 



 Back to Investigation Team No. 5, there is still some confusion here. 

 

There was no way. There were too many people arrested at once this time. Although Veranith also sent 

other investigation teams to temporarily help, they still could not completely solve the problem for a 

while. 

 

But these had nothing to do with Roan as usual. He handed the folder he took from Veranis to Mona 

and Lacey. As soon as he explained it carefully, Augustus called him to his office and got it. Two folders. 

 

One of the folders contained a notification of the reward for the "Murder Case of Dr. Flavia Farlan". 

Among them, the agents of the No. 5 Investigation Team each received US$2,000, and Luo An received 

US$4,000. 

 

 Seeing the smile on Luo An's face, August couldn't help but sigh. 

 

 After Luo An leaves for Los Angeles, the monthly salaries of the agents of their No. 5 Investigation 

Team will definitely drop a lot, and he, the leader of the investigation team, is no exception. 

 

Augus patted his big belly and decided to do what Luo An did before he came to the No. 5 Investigation 

Team, go to Dillon's place for a drink after get off work. 

 

Dillon:? 

 

 Opening the second folder, the content inside was somewhat beyond Luo An's expectation, because it 

contained an interrogation record. "This is the interrogation record of Vincent, the youngest son of the 

deputy mayor of New York. When you went to Veranith's place, Lacey and I had already finished 

interrogating him." 

 

Augustus straightened up, with a serious expression on his face: 

 

“According to Vincent, the [Federal Youth Hobby Association] was an organization he joined when he 

was a student at the University of Southern California. 

 



 In addition to him, many classmates also joined this association. " 

 

“University of Southern California.” 

 

 Looking at the text in front of him, Luo An's eyes narrowed slightly. 

 

The University of California, also translated as the University of Southern California, referred to as the 

University of Southern California, was founded in 1880 by the Board of Regents. It is the oldest private 

research university on the west coast of the Commonwealth and a world-renowned institution of higher 

learning. 

 

 The point is not the history of this school, but the location of this school in Los Angeles. 

 

The Federal Juvenile Hobby Association was first established in San Francisco, where there is still a 

mailbox for the organization to receive money from others. 

 

 The distance between San Francisco and Los Angeles only takes 6 hours by car and only 1 hour by 

plane. 

 

Recalling some news from his previous life, Luo An raised his head and asked: 

 

“Sir, there seem to be a lot of cults in Los Angeles or Hollywood, right?” 

 

 “That's right.” 

 

Augustus nodded. There were too many rich people and celebrities in places like Hollywood, which 

naturally made them the targets of cults. Therefore, there were countless cults there, and they were of 

various types, including all kinds of weird teachings. 

 

More importantly, although those celebrities look glamorous on the outside, they are actually very 

insecure. There is great pressure in the industry and they often feel that their talents are not in line with 



their reputation. Cults can easily give them a sense of belonging and a sense of belonging. Meaning of 

life beyond career. 

 

 “Tsk tsk tsk.” 

 

Luo An shook his head, closed the folder, and said with a smile: 

 

“Thank you sir, I will pay more attention to this association of perverts when I am in Los Angeles.” 

 

"That's good." 

 

Augustus leaned back. The New York branch of this organization was led by Luo An to carry out such a 

heavy blow this time. It was impossible for the guys in the headquarters of this organization not to bear 

grudges against the FBI, so Augustus went out of his way to do it this time. Warn Luo An to be more 

careful in the future. 

 

The two chatted briefly for a while, then Luo An got up and left the place and returned to his work 

station. 

 

 Time soon came to off-duty time. The two cases had been solved and there was no need to work 

overtime, so the agents of the No. 5 Investigation Team came to the "Blue Tuna" barbecue restaurant 

not far from the Jacobs Building. 

 

 “Cheers!” 

 

 A group of agents raised their glasses and cheered loudly. 

 

 After drinking the glass of wine, Augustus raised his glass again and proposed loudly: 

 

“Everyone, let's give a toast to Deputy Team Leader Luo An!” 

 



Hearing August calling Luo An deputy team leader, all the agents at the wine table understood what he 

meant. After all, everyone already knew that Luo An and the others were going to Los Angeles in a few 

days. 

 

 “Greetings to Luoan!” 

 

"Thanks." 

 

 Luo An raised his glass. 

 

 The wine glasses fell and the atmosphere of the party cooled down a bit. However, as Luo An and 

Lacey took the initiative to joke around, laughter soon erupted again around the wine table. 

 

 Because he had to go to work tomorrow to deal with the follow-up of this case, the banquet ended 

quickly, and the detectives also drove back to their homes in their own cars. 

 

However, what surprised Luo An was that this time Lacey did not disappear with a certain waitress 

during the banquet. Instead, after the banquet, she got into Luo An and Mona's car. 

 

Mona:… 

 

  Luo An:? 

 

   A new case in Los Angeles will start tomorrow. I wonder if any book friends have any suggestions 

for the new agents, such as their specialties and so on.'' 

 

 

 

 Chapter 268 New Harvests from the Talent Lacey Luan System 

 

 The atmosphere inside a Chevrolet in the parking lot of the restaurant was a bit strange. 



 

Luo An was sitting in the driver's seat of the car, looking at Lacey who suddenly broke into the back seat 

with a confused look on his face. 

 

Mona in the co-pilot was also a little confused, but she didn't panic. Lacey's usual performance made her 

feel reassured. 

 

"Do not misunderstand." 

 

Seeing Luo An's eyes, Lacey stood up from the wine stall and waved her hand, saying: 

 

"I just want to ask a question and then leave. There is a girl waiting for me." 

 

 “OK.” 

 

 Luo An turned around and changed into a more comfortable position: 

 

"what is the problem?" 

 

 “About investment issues.” 

 

 Lacey rubbed her hands and smiled, saying that she had recently saved more than three hundred 

thousand dollars and wanted to buy some stocks that could be held for a long time, so she came to Luo 

An for advice. 

 

 “Have you saved more than three hundred thousand dollars?” 

 

Before Luo An could say anything, Mona immediately turned around and asked with surprise: 

 

 “How did you get all this money?” 



 

 “Of course it depends on your Luo An.” 

 

Lacey laughed and said that since Luo An joined the No. 5 Investigation Team and solved the first case, 

she has been saving the bonuses and monthly wages given after each case. Basically, Never spent it. 

 

What's more, she also received tens of thousands of dollars after the previous bombing in Los Angeles. 

 

 “It's impossible to have so much money!” 

 

Mona shook her head repeatedly. She was also a beneficiary, but she had been frugal and had not saved 

that much money until now. Not to mention that Lacey stayed up every night and went to various bars 

and parties after get off work every day. 

 

Hearing Mona's question, Lacey straightened up and put her hands on her hips, her face full of pride: 

 

 “Do you think I'll spend money when I go to the bar?” 

 

Lacey said that when she goes to bars and hotels, she always uses her superb ventriloquism and finger 

skills to get the other party to spend money on her. Occasionally, she can also get entertainment venues 

run by female bosses to give her a free bill. 

 

Not only that, Lacey said that she did not have any pressure on rent because the landlord was in his 40s 

and it took her a week to win over him. 

 

So Lacey's actual daily expenses are only food, but she usually eats breakfast from others or doesn't eat 

it at all, and usually goes to a bar for dinner. In the end, the only real expense is lunch. . 

 

Mona was dumbfounded when she looked at the proud Lacey in the back seat of the car. Roan's eyes 

also widened. After a long silence, he raised his right hand and gave Lacey a thumbs up: 

 

 “You are such a talent.” 



 

"Hahaha…" 

 

 Lacie looked up and laughed when she saw this: 

 

 “I also think I am a talent!” 

 

However, the stock market is risky and investment needs to be cautious. After Luo An told Lacey the 

three companies he invested in, he repeatedly emphasized that he must not invest all his money in the 

stock market, and he could only invest one-half at most. 

 

Three hundred thousand seems like a lot, but in a place like Wall Street it can only be regarded as a 

small leek. 

 

“OK, I'll keep your advice in mind.” 

 

 Lacie happily took the note handed over by Luo An. Tonight was another sleepless night for her. 

 

However, Lacey said that she has actually restrained herself a lot recently, and she is no longer staying 

up at night seven days a week and six days before. 

 

 There are only five days left. 

 

There is no other way, she is getting older. Touching the corners of her eyes, Lacey sighed. She is already 

a woman running for four years. 

 

Mona and Luo An were about to say something when they saw this. The next second, the sadness on 

Lacey's face disappeared instantly. She opened the door and ran out of the car, saying with a smile on 

her face: 

 



“But at this age, it's even more important to have fun in time, isn't it? What's more, you can still save 

money!” 

 

After saying that, Lacey shook the note to express her gratitude to Luo An, then turned and ran to the 

edge of the parking lot, where a girl was waiting for her. 

 

Looking at the figure in the distance who started hugging and laughing with the girl, Luo An's face 

twitched and he didn't know what to say. 

 

Fasten your seat belt, step on the accelerator and drive the Chevrolet out of the parking lot. Luo An 

turns his attention to Mona because the air pressure on the passenger side is a bit low. 

 

  “What's wrong?”     “I'm so stupid, really.” 

 

Mona leaned against the car window and looked out the window, whispering: 

 

“I didn't expect Lacey to have saved so much money.” 

 

Mona had always thought that Lacey, like herself, was a free-spirited person who spent money today 

and tomorrow... 

 

  Unexpectedly, the good sister stabbed her directly in the back. 

 

 “But haven't you already bought a small apartment?” 

 

 Luo An was speechless when he saw this. Mona actually earned a lot of money, but just to buy that 

apartment, her money was always tight. 

 

Luo An's comfort had no effect, and Mona's whole body was still gray-white. 

 



The few jokes that she usually kept on her lips still couldn't make Mona laugh. At this time, the 

Chevrolet had arrived downstairs in the apartment. Seeing this, Luo An was too lazy to continue talking. 

After parking the car, he directly took Mona out of the passenger seat and said viciously. : 

 

 “No matter how big the deal is, I'll let you make several hundred million tonight!” 

 

Mona: “??!” 

 

 One million words later, Mona successfully fell asleep, and Luo An wandered into the bathroom. 

 

 Pressing the switch to start showering, Luo An opened the system page in his mind, took out a bottle 

of stamina potion and drank it. 

 

 After solving the AIDS case previously, the system rated Luo An as excellent, and the four treasure 

boxes opened were [Stamina Potion x1] [Danger Sensing Potion x2] [Sensitive Potion x1]. 

 

After cracking the case involving the Federal Youth Hobby Association, the system gave Luo An an 

extremely good rating. The five treasure boxes it opened included [Analgesic Potion x2] [Scuba Potion 

x1] [Sleep Potion x1] Swiftness Potion x1]. 

 

 At this time, in Luo An's system warehouse page, there is [Hemostatic Potion x5] 

 

  【Antidote x3】 

 

  【Swift Potion x2】 

 

  【Strength Potion x2】 

 

  【Sensitive Agent x2】 

 

  【Analgesic Medicine x4】 



 

  【Featherfall Potion x2】 

 

  【Stamina Potion x2】 

 

  【Sleep Potion x2】 

 

  【Scuba Potion x2】 

 

  【Weakness Potion x1】 

 

  【Danger Sense Potion x2】 

 

As usual, Luo An gargles a bottle of stamina potion after meals every day, and after drinking the two 

bottles of [Danger Sense Potion] into his stomach, Luo An found that there seemed to be some other 

changes in himself. 

 

 When a dangerous situation occurred in the past, Luo An would feel an early warning before the 

danger occurred. 

 

Although Luo An was a little uncomfortable with the feeling of his **** being on fire, he was a life-

saving presence after all. 

 

After drinking two bottles of [Danger Sensing Potion] this time, Luo An discovered that not only could he 

receive early warning when encountering danger, but under normal circumstances, when face to face 

with other people, Luo An could also faintly sense unknown dangers. It comes from the attitude of 

others towards you. 

 

For example, Roan feels very comfortable when facing Mona. Roan can also feel a warmth when facing 

Lacey, August, Ryder and others. 

 



When facing those guys he captured, as long as Luo An's mind moved slightly, a wave of cold malice 

suddenly hit his face. 

 

Not only that, when taking the elevator in the Jacobs Federal Building, he sometimes met some 

unfamiliar passers-by, and Luo An could also faintly sense their attitude towards him. 

 

Because everyone has many emotions, admiration, jealousy, curiosity, etc. are too complicated. Luo An 

can't figure out what the other person is thinking when they see him. 

 

However, Luo An can still easily distinguish between the cold disgust and the warm and spring-like good 

feeling. 

 

“So, I have an extra team member enemy identifier?” 

 

 Luo An grinned in the water and began to become a little curious about his life after going to Los 

Angeles. 

 

 

 

Chapter 269 Luo An: Los Angeles, here I come! 

 

However, even if he began to feel other people's attitudes towards him in his mind, Luo An had no 

intention of relying entirely on it. 

 

 Because human thoughts are too complex. 

 

 Some people may have a really good attitude towards you, and they may have the best intentions for 

you, but their actual actions are seriously hurting you. In this case, the "emotional feelings" in the mind 

cannot be accurately distinguished. 

 

Therefore, Luo An only intends to use his newly acquired ability as a tool to assist him, not as a 

dependence. 



 

 A month sounds like a long time, but when Luo An and the four returned from Los Angeles, it was 

already around the 10th of that month. 

 

After they came back, they encountered another [serial murder case in which both bodies were cut off] 

and two murder cases in the garbage dump. Therefore, in less than a week, the agents of the No. 5 

Investigation Team had not finished handling the [Federal Youth Hobby Association]. As this case 

continued, it was time for Luo An, Lacey, and Mona to head to Los Angeles. 

 

Neither Luo An nor Mona had the idea of renting out their apartment, so in the past few days, they 

found a company that specializes in such situations and asked them to help them in the next year. take 

care of. 

 

Due to their FBI status, the company also upgraded Luo An and Mona to VIP customers for free. 

 

The Chevrolet was left in the garage in New York by Luo An. It was unrealistic to drive all the way from 

New York to Los Angeles. It would take too long. 

 

The price of consignment is also too expensive, a few thousand dollars is not worthwhile...so Luo An 

plans to spend 100,000 dollars to buy a new car after arriving in Los Angeles. 

 

 Mona: “…” 

 

 In the airport, Luo An, Mona, and Lacey were saying goodbye to August, Ryder and other agents of the 

No. 5 Investigation Team. 

 

 “Thank you for taking care of me during this time, sir.” 

 

Roan hugged Augustus, then turned to hug Ryder and slapped each other on the back: 

 

 “Thank you also Ryder for your help during this time.” 

 



 “We should be the ones thanking you.” 

 

Roan's powerful slapping made Ryder feel like his blood was about to come out. He hurriedly pushed 

Luo An away from his arms and said with a smile: 

 

“Remember to call us when you get to Los Angeles. When the holidays come, Yvonne and I will go 

there for vacation!” 

 

“Don't worry, I will treat you to barbecue when the time comes.” 

 

Luo An laughed and turned around to continue chatting with Augustus. 

 

Lacey and Mona were also chatting with William and others. Soon it was time to board the plane. No 

one said anything more. After hugging and waving their hands again, the three of Luo An turned and 

walked towards the depths of the airport. 

 

Augus was very emotional when he saw Luo An gradually disappearing. He initially thought that Luo An 

would be the one to replace him as leader of the No. 5 Investigation Team in the future. 

 

 But now Luo An has become the deputy leader of one of the ten "special investigation teams". When 

the two meet again in the future, Luo An may be on the same level as him. 

 

 “It's good to be young.” 

 

Augus patted his big belly and sighed in a low voice, then turned to look at Ryder, William and other 

agents aside, and said loudly: 

 

“Go back to Investigation Team No. 5! The association's follow-up to this case has not been completed 

yet. When it is completed, the bonus will be distributed!” 

 

 Investigation Team No. 5 agents: “…” 



 

 When they thought that after today, their monthly salary would most likely return to the original 

level, the faces of the agents suddenly turned bitter. 

 

In the distant Jacob Federal Building, Veranith sat in her office and looked at the time. She thought of 

something and smiled, then continued to lower her head and process the documents at hand. 

 

The plane quickly climbed into the sky. Mona and Lacey sat together, holding a magazine and muttering 

something in a low voice. Roan took a sip of coffee and looked at the scenery outside the window, with 

the corner of his mouth slightly raised: 

 

 Los Angeles, here I come! 

 

There was no air hijacking incident as imagined, and the three of Luo An arrived in Los Angeles safely. 

 

As soon as he walked out of the airport, Luo An saw several white people in suits talking together in the 

parking lot. 

 

One of them, a middle-aged white man with a serious face, a short beard and a straight body, stood in 

the middle. When he saw the three Luo An, he immediately raised his hand and shouted: "This way!" 

 

Luo An narrowed his eyes slightly when he saw the face of a middle-aged white man. The person who 

came was none other than Roan Greenwood's teacher at the FBI training academy, Potente Byrne, the 

team leader of the Criminal Investigation Division of the FBI's Los Angeles Branch. 

 

After giving Mona and Lacey a look, Roan quickly walked up to them, smiled and stretched out his hand 

to shake Potente-Bourne's hand: 

 

 “Hello teacher, I will learn from you again in the future.” 

 

While speaking, Luo An's mind moved slightly, opening up the emotional feelings in his mind, and then 

he felt a feeling that was neither warm nor cold. 



 

Luo An's expression remained unchanged. After all, the two of them had not seen each other for a long 

time, and they had no interest in each other. It was normal to have a neither cold nor indifferent 

attitude. 

 

If the other person gives him a very warm feeling, Luo An should pay more attention. 

 

"Um." 

 

Potente-Bourne stretched out his hand to shake hands with Roan, then patted his arm. Without saying 

anything else, he pointed directly at the car beside him and said: 

 

 “Luo An, get in one car with me, and the rest of us get in another car.” 

 

 “Okay, sir.” 

 

The dark SUV left the airport parking lot and merged into the traffic. Potente Byrne, who was sitting in 

the back seat of the car with Luo An, took out a cigarette from his pocket and handed it to Luo An. Luo 

An took it with a smile but did not smoke it. : 

 

 “Thank you, sir.” 

 

Potente-Bourne didn't care either. He lit the cigarette and opened the car window. After a few seconds 

of silence, he turned around and said: 

 

 “To be honest, Roan, a lot of people here don't like you.” 

 

Luo An's expression remained unchanged and he chuckled: 

 

 “I'm not a dollar, so I definitely can't make everyone like me.” 

 



The spot for this "Special Investigation Team" originally belonged to the Los Angeles branch, but it was 

taken away by a guy from New York. Luo An thought about it with his buttocks and knew that many 

people in the Los Angeles branch must be unhappy with him. 

 

 But so what? 

 

 Within the rules, Luo An was sure to suppress the dissatisfaction of those people. 

 

But outside the scope of the rules... Luo An said that he has never forgotten his killer skills. 

 

Hearing Luo An's words and seeing the confident look on his face, Potente-Bourne took a drag on his 

cigarette, his expression unchanged, and he was a little satisfied with Luo An in his heart. 

 

Potente Byrne had seen Roan's performance in internal materials before, but he had been on the verge 

of death for many years and was a little suspicious of everything. In addition, he had no idea about Roan 

Greenwood in his mind. There were too many impressions, so he came here specifically to observe Luo 

An this time. 

 

 At present, Luo An feels pretty good about himself. 

 

The expression on Luo An's face remained the same, and the emotional feelings in his mind made him 

realize that the other party's attitude towards him was a little warmer. 

 

“Here are the keys to your special investigation team's exclusive office, vehicle keys, and case-handling 

funds.” 

 

The car quickly arrived at the hotel temporarily rented by the FBI's Los Angeles branch for the three of 

them. After the three got out of the car, Potente Byrne handed Luo An a folder and said 

expressionlessly: 

 

“You have three days to rest, and after three days you will appear in that office.” 

 



 After saying that, Potente-Byrne led the convoy directly to leave the hotel. 

 

 “What a cold guy.” 

 

 Lacie curled her lips, turned around and walked into the hotel with her luggage: 

 

“Luo An, can I move around freely these three days?” 

 

 “Remember not to be late in three days.” 

 

 “OK!” 

 

After tidying up the hotel room, Lacey disappeared. Luo An was going to take Mona to buy a car first and 

then go to dinner. They were going to spend these three days well. 

 

 But soon, Los Angeles, the City of Angels, gave them a big surprise. 

 

 

 

Chapter 270 The female knight is in sudden crisis! 

 

 City of Angels, Los Angeles. 

 

As the world-famous movie mecca of Hollywood, the city of Los Angeles never lacks all kinds of luxuries, 

and all kinds of services are also quite complete. 

 

 Traveling in the huge city of Los Angeles is inseparable from a car, so after Luo An and Mona finished 

briefly tidying up at the hotel, they headed to the 4S store not far away. 

 

 “What car are you planning to change into this time?” 



 

On the way to the 4S store, Mona, dressed in a cool vacation outfit, asked while holding an ice cream. 

 

The sun in Los Angeles is so abundant that Mona decided to buy more sunscreen products later. 

 

Luo An, who was walking beside Mona, finished the ice cream in his hand in two bites and replied: 

 

“You know, the car I drove in New York was a Chevy.” 

 

Mona nodded and followed his words and began to check out several new Chevrolets not far away. 

Unexpectedly, Luo An took a big breath and continued: 

 

“So, I'm a little tired of driving Chevrolet, and I plan to change to a Porsche this time.” 

 

Mona stopped walking when she heard this and narrowed her eyes slightly to stare at Luo An. 

 

 What does "tired of driving" mean? 

 

Luo An reacted quickly upon seeing this, hurriedly put his arms around Mona, and laughed softly: 

 

  “Just talking about cars. 

 

 Mona, you know me. Which night do I not concentrate on my hard work? " 

 

 She rolled her eyes at Luo An. Mona knew that Luo An was talking about cars, and she also knew his 

attitude towards her. 

 

  But as a smart woman, sometimes she still needs to give a man a proper blow to prevent him from 

having some evil thoughts. 

 



The Chevrolet that Luo An drove when he was in New York was given to him by someone else, so this is 

actually Luo An's first time buying a car. 

 

But as I said before, Hollywood is a world-famous place, and there are too many people here who 

quickly become millionaires every year because of movies or other reasons. The first thing these new 

rich people do after they get money is to buy. 

 

 So in most stores in this area of Los Angeles, the services inside are very good and the attitude of the 

service staff is also good. No one has trouble with money. 

 

Although Luo An and Mona were wearing cheap holiday clothes, they did not meet the kind of waiters 

who would come up to make people slap in the face, so Luo An quickly spent 140,000 US dollars to buy a 

Porsche and drank a cup of tea. The other party took care of all the matters related to the car. 

 

Hum buzz— 

 

  Opening the door and sitting in the cab, Luo An touched the console and inserted the key into the 

starter. The brand new Porsche suddenly roared. 

 

Sure enough... no matter what era it is in, the sound of a new car is so exciting. 

 

The silver car swerved onto the road, and the wind slid in through the half-opened window, blowing the 

hair of Luo An and Mona, which made people feel very happy. 

 

More than two hours later, Mona also bought a car, but the car she bought was just an ordinary second-

hand car and the cost was less than US$5,000. 

 

During this period, Mona refused Luo An's gift of a new car. At this time, Mona still regarded herself and 

Luo An as two independent individuals. Years of independent living also made Mona not want to 

develop the habit of relying on Luo An. . 

 

 So the house the two rented in Los Angeles this time also has two bedrooms, and the rent is AA. 

Everyone has his own private space. 



 

Luo An had no choice but to respect Mona's independent attitude. 

 

At 8:30 in the evening, Luo An put on a suit and Mona put on a red dress, and drove a Porsche to a high-

end restaurant in Los Angeles. 

 

After finishing two slices of steak, two portions...two boxes of caviar, some other meals and fruits, Luo 

An drove Mona to a mountainous road near the sea in Los Angeles. 

 

Looking down this road, you can just overlook half of Los Angeles and the ocean with lights shining in 

the distance. 

 

 “It is indeed the city of angels.” 

 

Luo An got out of the car and stretched himself against the lukewarm evening breeze. Mona on the side 

was a little distracted looking at the beautiful scenery. 

 

 The breeze blew, and Mona's red skirt fluttered slightly. Coupled with her curvy figure and delicate 

face, Luo An's heart suddenly became hot. 

 

Walked behind Mona and stretched out his arms to hug her. Luo An whispered in her ear: 

 

“Mona, you look like an angel now.” “Thank you.” 

 

The smile on Mona's face was as bright as a firework. She grabbed the hand that had moved to her chest 

at some point, turned around, and pushed Luo An onto the front hood of the Porsche. 

 

The expression on Mona's face gradually became arrogant: 

 

“You know what, angels may not be able to ride horses, but I can!” 

 



"Wow." 

 

 The scene here is very similar to the scene at the end of Transformers 1 when the hero and heroine 

kissed Bumblebee on the hood of the car. 

 

Luo An raised the corners of his mouth and folded his hands behind his head: 

 

"Then let me see the style of a female knight." 

 

A smirk flashed in Mona's eyes, she grabbed the tie on Luo An's chest and lowered her head to kiss him. 

 

As time passed, the air on the front hood of the Porsche was getting hotter and hotter, and dinner was 

about to begin. But at this moment, a roar of a sports car suddenly came rushing towards us from a 

distance. 

 

 “Fu-k!” 

 

Mona, who was on the front hood of the Porsche, quickly jumped out of the car to tidy up her clothes. 

Luo An also quickly stood up and cursed. 

 

 At this time, Luo An was very angry. While quickly arranging his clothes, his eyes full of anger were 

fixed on the direction where the sound of the sports car came from. 

 

 He wants to see who is disturbing him. If there is a chance in the future, he must have a good chat 

with the other person. 

 

Within a few seconds, Luo An saw a silver-gray sports car. 

 

But what Luo An didn't expect was that there were several cars speeding behind the sports car. 

 



Not only that, the people in the cars behind also pulled out their guns and pulled the triggers on the 

sports car! 

 

ˆBang bang bang— 

 

The silver-gray sports car was darting left and right on the mountain road and hurriedly dodged. When 

Luo An saw this group of people getting closer and closer to him, his face suddenly became extremely 

ugly: 

 

 “Sonof better than eating!” 

 

At this time, there was no time to start the Porsche and run away. He didn't bring a gun to go to a high-

end restaurant tonight, so Luo An had no choice but to grab Mona and hide behind the Porsche. 

 

As soon as Mona was pinned down, the silver-gray sports car roared past on the road in front of Luo An. 

 

 The speed of the sports car was so fast that Luo An couldn't see the details of the other person's face, 

but he saw two people in the sports car, both of whom were men. 

 

After the sports car left here, five cars followed at lightning speed, leaving behind a sky filled with smoke 

and the smell of gun smoke. 

 

 “Damn it! What on earth is going on?” 

 

Mona, who was pinned down by Luo An, struggled to raise her head, looked at the dusty red dress and 

cursed. This dress was her most expensive dress! 

 

 “Don't move! Get down!” 

 

The next second, Mona's head was pressed down by Luo An again, because after the five cars drove 

away, there was a black car of the same model behind them. 

 



Not only that, the people in the car also raised their rifles and pulled the trigger towards the Porsche! 

 

ˆBang bang bang— 

 

 “I@*￥%#%…” 

 

 Hearing the sound of bullets hitting the Porsche, Luo An's face suddenly became extremely angry. 

 

But the angrier he got, the calmer Luo An became. Cars like the Porsche were good, but they couldn't 

withstand bullets at all, so he hurriedly took Mona back to a rock further back. 

 

  Boom! ! 

 

As soon as the two moved behind the stone, the Porsche suddenly exploded and turned into a big 

fireball. 

 

Not only that, the black car slowly parked on the side of the road, and two guys wearing masks and 

holding rifles walked in this direction. 

 


